
GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 

HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CONNAUGHT PLACE 

NEW DELHI - 110001 

DATED: l 109/2021 

NO. F6/DFS/MS /SZ/2021/ CGhS I6 

To, 
Mr. Tushar Sharma 

The Sleuth's CGHS Ltd. 

Plot No 6, Sector- 19B, Pocket -A, 

Dwarka, New Delhi-110075 

Subject: Renewal of Fire Safety Certificate iro The Sleuth's CGHS Ltd. Located at Plot 

No 6, Sector -19B, Pocket -A, Dwarka, New Delhi -110075. 

Sir 
Please refer to your LETTER (Form J) Dated 05/08/2021 on the subject mentioned above. In 

this connection it is submitted that that the above said premises was visited by the officer concerned 

of this department on 27/08/2021 to see the compliance of the shortcomings communicated vide this 

ofice letter no. 
F6/DFS/MS/SZ/2021/CGHS/1649 dated 19/08/2021 and found that the shortcomings 

are still not complied. 

You are requested to comply the shortcomings under intimation with this department. 

In view of the above FSC from fire safety point of view cannot be considered at this stage. 

Yours faithfully, 

N 
Atal Garg) 
/piractot 

Delhi Fire Service 

Copy to-The Chairman, DDA, Vikas Sadan, INA, Delhi-110023 



GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CONNAUGHT PLACE 

NEW DELHI - 110001 

No.F.6/DFS/MS/SZ/2021/ CG ns) 6 Dated: /08/2021 

To, 

Mr. Pankaj 
The Sleuth's CGHS Ltd. 
Plot No 6, Sector - 19B, Pocket-A, 
Dwarka, New Delhi -110075. 

Subject: Renewal of Fire Safety Certificate iro The Sleuth's CGHS Ltd. Located at Plot 

No 6, Sector- 19B, Pocket -A, Dwarka, New Delhi - 110075. 

Sir,

Please refer to your Email dated 13/07/2021 on the subject mentioned above. In this 

connection it is to inform you that the premises was inspected by the officer concerned from this 

department on 29/07/2021 for fire safety point of view. 

The following shortcoming was observed during the time of inspection:- 

1. The stairs are found locked at terrace same may be kept open. 

2. Hoses and Couplings are found missing at some places. 

3. MOEFA found nonfunctional.

4. Terrace pump found nonfunctional in auto mode. 

You are requested to comply the above mentioned shortcomings under intimation to this 

department for further necessary action. 

In view of the above shortcomings Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this stage. 

Yours faithfully, 

8/ 

Aularg 
Diracfor, 

Delhi Fire Service. 

Copy to; - The Chairman, DDA, Vikas Sadan, INA, Delhi-I 10023 
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